DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Tywardreath & Par Parish Council held on Thursday 5th January 2017 at Par Running Track Pavilion at 7.00 pm

Present Cllrs Wildish, Phillips, Scrafton, Waddington

In attendance Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent

Jordan Rowse

16/136 Apologies Cllr Brasier, Foster, Cllr Hughes, Cllr Taylor

PCSO Rebecca Harris

The Parish Clerk reported that Cllr Fowler had verbally submitted

his resignation from the parish council.

16/137 Declaration of interests

Pecuniary - None

Non Registerable – None

Dispensations - Cllr Hughes has been granted a dispensation by the Parish Clerk in any matters pertaining to allotments, effective until 2017.

16/138 Public Questions & Participation /Police Report

Public Questions

None

Police Report

There had been 9 recorded crimes in December $-1 \times violence$ with injury, $1 \times violence$ without injury, $1 \times violence$, $1 \times$

16/139 Minutes of the Meeting held on the 1st December 2016

16/120. Cllr Wildish noted that it was Charles Richards, not Charles Retallack, who was stepping down from the Flood Group Emergency Committee. With this amendment it was proposed by Cllr Scrafton, seconded Cllr Phillips and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

16/140 Matters arising not on the agenda (for report only)

- 1. Par Beach Public Conveniences. The Clerk reported that the outer locking padlock and bar system to the coin pay machines had been vandalised but this had not allowed access to the machines themselves, which were completely secure.
- 2. FOPB had asked if it would be possible for them to use the empty space behind the toilets for storage of their equipment as they had been told to

move it from Cornubia Hall. The general feeling was that the parish council must have an income from the space to contribute towards the maintenance of the toilets. It was agreed that this should be an agenda item in February.

16/141 To receive the Cornwall Councillors reports

Cllr Scrafton – reported

- I have attended a number of meetings, including the Par Beach Management Committee, the Localism and Economy and Culture Policy Advisory Committees, a meeting of the Corserv Board and an all member briefing on the implications of withdrawal from the European Union.
- The resurfacing of Par Green is to proceed next week. The closure of Par Green from 0930 to 1630, and the suspension of one-way traffic in Eastcliffe Road, to which I referred in my report last month, will go ahead. There will in addition be a one-night closure of Par Green on 10th/11th January, when Network Rail will be undertaking work on the railway bridge.
- I have also received notification of an intention to close the access road to Par Beach that runs down the side of the nail bar from 19th to 25th January. That closure is still open for consultation and comments.
- South West Water have promised me a meeting about their proposal to ship untreated waste by tanker from the Pentewan sewage works to the one on Par Moor Road. This has been prompted by the concerns of residents and visitors to Pentewan about the smell. I have already made clear to SWW that the residents of Par also have active olfactory organs.
- Roy Taylor and I have both registered our strong objection to proposals by Cornwall Council to introduce an evening parking charge at Par Beach. The proposal is for a £1 charge for parking between 5pm and 11pm. This, we have argued, would be quite unfair to local people who enjoy walking their dogs along the beach in the evening. Moreover, it is a nonsense that someone who parks for an hour after 5pm should be charged more than someone parking for an hour during the day.

Cllr Taylor - reported

- The foliage growing across the pavement from the base of the hedge beside the A390 between Santos Terrace and Hillside has been cut back by Cormac at my request. (Ownership is I am informed is unknown despite a fairly recent failed planning application for development of the site).
- I have mediated an agreement between two neighbouring landowners who were in disagreement over the height of a hedge. Compromise saved the day.
- A litter pick has been requested and carried out along Tywardreath Highway. Leaf litter clearance from Kilhallon Lane and Kilhallon Woodlands pavements has also been requested.
- Happy New Year

Cllr Hughes – no report

16/142To receive reports from Parish Council Representatives

None

16/143 To receive and note minutes of Parish Council Committees

Planning – minutes noted. Cllr Phillips reported that the Committee had 'agreed to disagree' with the planning officer on the amended Polmear road application. Environment – no report

Finance – no report

16/144 Correspondence List

The correspondence list was 'left on the table' for Cllrs attention

16/145 Accounts for Approval

Cllr Scrafton proposed, Cllr Phillips seconded and it was RESOLVED that accounts to the value of £666.58 be approved.

16/146 Resolutions from Councillors

None

16/147 Tywardreath Allotments

The Clerk was continuing to allocate the plots. John Truscott had nearly completed the clearance and fencing of the new site at Poldrea. Cllr Phillips would now meet with Dave George to mark out the new plots. Some hardcore would be required at the entrance.

16/148 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Wildish reported that the next meeting would be held on 10th January.

16/149 Par Beach Play Area

Cllr Scrafton reported that the FOPB were very keen to be involved in this but currently he had no update.

16/150 Flood Group Emergency Committee

Cllr Wildish reported that, together with Cllr Taylor, she had attended the scheduled meeting in December but very little had been achieved, although Charles had repeated his wish to step back from the Committee. The next meeting was scheduled for 20th January when hopefully the situation would become clearer. Cllr Wildish repeated her offer to write an Emergency Plan for Tywardreath & Par as this was something she did regularly on a professional basis.

16/151 Land at Vine Place

No update

16/52 Co-option of Councillor

Cllr Wildish reminded the meeting that this appointment would only be short-term, due to the May 2017 elections. Cllr Scrafton noted that the age demographic was certainly in Jordan Rowse's favour and that for that reason alone, although also for many others, he proposed, Cllr Phillips seconded and it was RESOLVED that Jordan should be co-opted on to the parish council.

16/135 Parish Councillor's Reports

None

Date of Next Meeting 2nd February 2017

Meeting Closed 7.31pm